
Memorandum to the City of Markham Committee of Adjustment
August 26, 2020

File:   B/009/20
Address:  185 Bullock Drive, Markham 
Applicant:  The Cupri Management Corporation Inc. 
Agent:  Dillon Consulting Limited
Hearing Date: Wednesday September 16, 2020

The following comments are provided on behalf of the East Team:

The Applicant is requesting provisional consent to establish a storm-water 
easement, including maintenance, repair and replacement of an existing storm 
drainage pipe over Part 1, Reference Plan 65R-38891 in favour of the adjacent 
property to the west at 189 Bullock Drive.  

BACKGROUND
Property Description
The 1.24 ha (3.06 ac) subject property, municipally known as 185 Bullock Drive, 
is located on the south side of Bullock Drive and east of McCowan Road. It is 
developed with a one-storey multi-unit industrial building containing several 
automobile service shops.

Surrounding land uses include:
 Existing Commercial and light industrial uses to the north, across Bullock 

Drive; 
 An existing storm water channel abutting the site to the east and existing 

industrial uses further east along Bullock Drive and Laidlaw Boulevard; 
 Existing industrial uses to the south along Heritage Road; and
 An existing industrial building to the west at 189 Bullock Drive, and 

commercial uses further west along McCowan Road. 

Proposal and Comments
Cupri Management Corporation Inc. is requesting provisional consent to 
establish a storm-water easement, including for maintenance, repair and 
replacement of an existing storm drainage pipe in favour of the adjacent property 
to the west at 189 Bullock Drive.  The requested easement is identified as Part 1, 
Reference Plan 65R-38891, and is located at the rear of the subject property.  

An existing storm drainage pipe is situated below grade where the easement is 
proposed, which allows storm water to flow from the rear of 189 Bullock Drive 
through the subject property at 185 Bullock Drive, and to the channel east of the 
site. Figure 1 shows the proposed easement which has an approximate area of 
410 m2 (4413 ft2). Figure 2 shows an aerial photo of the site and approximate 
easement location, in relation to 189 Bullock Drive to the west and channel to the 
east.



The requested easement will allow for this storm water drainage configuration to 
continue, and have it legally registered on title of the subject lands. Registration 
of this easement was requested by City staff through the review of a site plan 
application on 189 Bullock Drive to repurpose the existing industrial building as a 
commercial self storage facility (File SC 18 108697). This site plan application 
has been endorsed, and is expected to be approved in Q3 2020. Consequently, 
staff have no objection to approval of the consent application to establish the 
storm water easement, subject to the conditions recommended in Appendix ‘A’.

Toronto Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) Comments
As noted, a channel abuts the east of the subject property. Accordingly, a portion 
of the subject lands are within the TRCA’s regulated area as the site appears to 
be partially within the erosion hazard of a valley corridor and adjacent to a 
Regulatory flood plain associated with the Rouge River Watershed.  In 
accordance with Ontario Regulation 166/06, a permit from the TRCA is required 
prior to any works commencing on the subject property. In a letter dated 
September 2, 2020, the TRCA advised that they do not have any fundamental 
objections to the proposed consent, subject to the condition that the TRCA 
application review fees are submitted to the conservation authority.  This has 
been included as a condition in Appendix ‘A’.
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___________________________________
Stephen Corr, Senior Planner

REVIEWED BY:

____________________________________
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APPENDIX “A”
CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO ANY APPROVAL OF B/009/20

1. Payment of all outstanding realty taxes and local improvements 
charges owing to date against both the subject and retained parcels, 
and that the Secretary-Treasurer receive written confirmation that this 
condition has been fulfilled.  

2. Submission to the Secretary-Treasurer of the required transfers to 
effect the easement applied for under Files B/009/20, in duplicate, 
identifying the subject lands, and issuance by the Secretary Treasurer 
of the certificate required under subsection 53(42) of the Planning Act.

3. Submission to the Secretary-Treasurer of seven white prints of a 
deposited reference plan showing the subject land, which conforms 
substantially to the application as submitted.

4. Submission of a Clearance letter by the Toronto Conservation 
Authority (TRCA) to the Committee of Adjustment Secretary Treasurer 
advising that the review fee of $1400.00, as requested in the letter 
dated September 2, 2020 have been paid to the satisfaction of the 
TRCA.

5. Fulfillment of all of the above conditions within one (1) year of the date 
that notice of the decision was given under Section 50(17) or 50(24) of 
the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13.

Conditions Prepared By:

___________________________________
Stephen Corr, Senior Planner, East District






